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From: Jean-Francois Bisson-Ross <Jean-Francois.Bisson-Ross@aircanada.ca>
To: "secretariat@otc-cta.gc.ca" <secretariat@otc-cta.gc.ca>
Cc: Gabor Lukacs <lukacs@airpassengerrights.ca>, Shoghik Abrahamyan <Shoghik.Abrahamy
an@aircanada.ca>, Kerianne Wilson <Kerianne.Wilson@aircanada.ca>
Subject: RE: 15-05627 Air Canada’s Response to 3rd Notice of Written Questions and Pr
oduction of Documents [I]
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Dear Madam Secretary,

 

Further to the Applicants? Request for Agency to Require Party to Respond, we
hereby confirm that the correct estimate of passengers in  paragraph 32 of Air
Canada?s Response to the  3rd Notice of Written Questions and Production of
Documents should have been ?around 35 000 000?.

 

Best regards,
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Jean-François Bisson-Ross

Litigation Counsel

Avocat Conseil ? Litiges
T 514 422-5813 Fax 514 422-5829
jean-francois.bisson-ross@aircanada.ca
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This email is intended for the specified recipients only. If you have received



this email message in error please contact the sender immediately and delete all
copies. You agree to protect this information according to Air Canada’s
information security policy regarding INTERNAL USE ONLY information.

From: Jean-Francois Bisson-Ross
Sent: 06 April, 2016 4:54 PM
To: secretariat@otc-cta.gc.ca
Cc: ’Gabor Lukacs’ <lukacs@AirPassengerRights.ca>; Shoghik Abrahamyan
<Shoghik.Abrahamyan@aircanada.ca>; Kerianne Wilson
<Kerianne.Wilson@aircanada.ca>
Subject: 15-05627 Air Canada’s Response to 3rd Notice of Written Questions and
Production of Documents [I]

 

Classification: INTERNAL USE ONLY

Dear Madam Secretary,

 

Please find attached to this e-mail Air Canada?s Response to the Applicants? 3rd
Notice of Written Questions and Production of Documents.

 

Best regards,
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Jean-François Bisson-Ross

Litigation Counsel

Avocat Conseil ? Litiges
T 514 422-5813 Fax 514 422-5829
jean-francois.bisson-ross@aircanada.ca
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This email is intended for the specified recipients only. If you have received
this email message in error please contact the sender immediately and delete all
copies. You agree to protect this information according to Air Canada’s
information security policy regarding INTERNAL USE ONLY information.
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